
CITY OF 

 

HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
  

  

MAYOR             

Jim Pappas                       
                      
 

CITY COUNCIL                      
Stuart Marks                          CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
Fidel Sapien                           Tom Fullen, MPA, CPM 
Linda Knox                                                                                                                        
Chip Cowell                                                       
Jay Carlton    

 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING AGENDA 

Notice is hereby given of a regular meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission of 
Hunters Creek Village, Texas, to be held on Monday, December 4, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. in 
the City Hall at #1 Hunters Creek Place, for the purpose of considering the following 
agenda items.   
 

A. Call the meeting to order and the roll of appointed officers will be taken. 
 

B. PUBLIC HEARING Public hearings will be held before the Planning and Zoning 
Commission for the purpose of receiving testimony for or against the following... 

 
1. An application filed on behalf of Mehran & Mahsa Massumi for the approval 

of a final replat which combines lots 16, 17A, and 17B located at 10930 
Long Shadow (Lots 16 & TRS 17A & 17B, of Long Shadows, an 
unrecorded subdivision in Harris County, Texas, according to the map or 
plat thereof as recorded in Vol. 855, Pages 513 and 516 of the deed records 
of Harris County, Texas). 
 

C. AGENDA ITEMS 
  

1. Discussion and possible action to consider approval of the minutes of the 
November 6, 2023 meeting. 
  

2. Discussion and possible action to consider approval of the final replat of 
item B1. 

   
 3. Discussion and possible action to consider any future agenda items. 
 
C. Adjourn Open Meeting. 
 

CERTIFICATION     

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that this Notice of a Meeting was posted on 
the bulletin board at City Hall, #1 Hunters Creek Place, a place convenient and readily 
accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the following 
date and time: December 1, 2023 at 3:00 pm, and remained so posted continuously for 
at least 72 hours before said meeting was convened. 
 
 
 



_________________________ 
Tom Fullen, City Administrator 
Acting City Secretary 

The City Hall is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. 
Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids 
or services such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing impaired, readers, or 
large print, are requested to contact the City Administrator’s Office at 713.465.2150, by 
fax at 713.465.8357, or by email at tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com. Requests should be 
made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. This agenda is posted on the city’s web site 
at http://cityofhunterscreek.com. 

/s/

mailto:tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com
http://cityofhunterscreek.com/


 

CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE, TEXAS 
MINUTES OF THE 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
November 6, 2023 

 

The Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Hunters Creek Village, Texas, 
convened a regular meeting on November 6, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall at #1 
Hunters Creek Place, Hunters Creek Village, Texas. Members of the public were invited 
to attend the meeting in person. 
 

A. The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Chairman Bill Dalton. In 
attendance were Commissioners Bill Dalton, David Childers, Charles Martin, 
John Abercrombie, Brent Fredricks. Also, in attendance were John 
Hightower, City Attorney, and Tom Fullen, City Administrator. 

 

B. AGENDA ITEMS 
 

1. Discussion and possible action to consider approval of the minutes of the October 
2, 2023 meeting. 
 

Commissioner Abercrombie made a motion to approve the minutes of 
the October 2, 2023 meeting. Commissioner Martin seconded the 
motion and the motion carried unanimously. 
  

2. Discussion and possible action to consider approval of an application filed on 
behalf of Mehran & Mahsa Massumi for the approval of a preliminary replat which 
combines lots 16, 17A, and 17B located at 10930 Long Shadow (Lots 16 & TRS 
17A & 17B, of Long Shadows, an unrecorded subdivision in Harris County, Texas, 
according to the map or plat thereof as recorded in Vol. 855, Pages 513 and 516 
of the deed records of Harris County, Texas). 

 

Commissioner Fredricks made a motion to approve the preliminary 
replat of 10930 Long Shadow. Commissioner Martin seconded the 
motion and the motion carried unanimously. 

   
3. Discussion and possible action to consider any future agenda items. 

 
  No action was taken on this item. 
 
C. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING 

 
Commissioner Martin made a motion to adjourn. Commissioner Fredricks 
seconded the motion and the motion carried unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 6:35 pm. 

 
 
 

DR
AF
T



 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
_________________________ 
Tom Fullen, City Administrator 
Acting City Secretary 
 
These minutes were approved on the ___ day of ________, 2023. 

DR
AF
T



           Jessica Pierce11/13/2023



   
 

P.O. Box 70558, Houston, TX 77270-0558 • 9800 Northwest Freeway, Suite 400, Houston 77092 
Phone: 713-683-8030 •   Fax: 713-683-0493 •  email:  orders@IntegrityTitle.com   

  

CITY PLANNING LETTER 

 
 
 
 
November 13, 2023                                                    Job No. 2341297A Update 
Effective Date: November 8, 2023               Ref: 10930 Long Shadow Lane 
          
           
STATE OF TEXAS:         
COUNTY OF HARRIS: 
 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY:  That after a careful examination of the records in the offices of the Clerk of this 
County (excluding U. C. C. Records), as to the property described as follows: 
 
 

Two tracts of land being Lot Sixteen (16) and part of Lot Seventeen (17), of Long Shadows, an 
unrecorded subdivision out of the J. D. Taylor Survey, Abstract No. 72, Harris County, Texas. 

 
We find the record title to be apparently in: 

  
Mehran Massumi and Mahsa Massumi, husband and wife 

 
By virtue of that certain General Warranty Deed dated January 13, 2022, from Hubert Tai-
Lap Wen to Mehran Massumi and Mahsa Massumi, husband and wife, and recorded under 
Harris County Clerk’s File No. RP-2022-28265 of the Official Public Records of Harris 
County, Texas. 

 
 
Subject to the following liens: 
  

Deed of Trust dated January 14, 2022, and payable to Prosperity Bank, and recorded under 
Harris County Clerk’s File No. RP-2022-28266 of the Official Public Records of Harris 
County, Texas. 
 
Deed of Trust dated March 24, 2023, and payable to Prosperity Bank, and recorded under 
Harris County Clerk’s File No. RP-2023-104285 of the Official Public Records of Harris 
County, Texas. 
 
Satisfaction of Deed of Trust dated April 10, 2023, and recorded under Harris County 
Clerk’s File No. RP-2023-125821 of the Official Public Records of Harris County, Texas. 
 

 
Subject to the following easements and encumbrances: 
 

Easement Agreement dated January 12, 1954, and recorded under Harris County Clerk’s 



   
 

P.O. Box 70558, Houston, TX 77270-0558 • 9800 Northwest Freeway, Suite 400, Houston 77092 
Phone: 713-683-8030 •   Fax: 713-683-0493 •  email:  orders@IntegrityTitle.com   

 File Volume 2716, Page 186, of the Deed Records of Harris County, Texas.  
 
 
Subject to the following restrictions:    
 
 Restrictions as set forth in Deed dated March 30, 1954, recorded in Volume 2766, Page 
 659, of the Deed Records of Harris County, Texas. 
 
 
We have made no examination as to special assessments or conflicts.  
 

COURTHOUSE SPECIALIST
 

                                                                                      
Nick Moore  
Abstractor 

 
 
LIMITATION OF LIABILITY:  THE LIABILITY OF EITHER PARTY WITH RESPECT TO THIS INFORMATION OR ANY ACT IN 
CONNECTION HEREWITH WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL NOT EXCEED THE PRICE OF THE SERVICES 
OR PRODUCTS SOLD HEREUNDER OR THE PRICE OF THAT PORTION OF SUCH SERVICES OR PRODUCTS ON WHICH LIABILITY 
IS ASSERTED.  COURTHOUSE SPECIALISTS (SELLER) MAKES NO WARRANTY WHATSOEVER, EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR 
STATUTORY, AS TO THE QUALITY, FITNESS, SUITABILITY, CONFORMITY, OR MERCHANTABILITY OF THE SERVICES OR 
PRODUCTS SOLD. IF THE TRANSACTION IN QUESTION IS ARISING FROM OR RELATED TO AN AUCTION OR FORECLOSURE, 
INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION A TAX AUCTION, HOA AUCTION OR SIMILAR AUCTION PROCEEDING, THE BUYER TAKES 
THE PROPERTY SUBJECT TO ALL LIENS, ENCUMBRANCES AND OTHER MATTERS OF RECORD WHETHER OR NOT REFLECTED 
ON THE CERTIFICATE. 






